CURRICULUM VITAE

Full Name : Dr. Anil Kumar Meena

Fathers name : Shri Girraj Prasad Meena

Mothers Name: Smt. Meera Devi Meena

Date of Birth : 15 August 1989

Profile



Dr. Anil Kumar Meena is a resident of Hingot village in Karauli district of Rajasthan. His early education took place in his ancestral village and Jodhpur. After that, he graduated from Jai Narayan Vyas University, Jodhpur in the year 2011, and in the year, 2013 received a master's degree from Garhwal Central University, Srinagar. As well as he passed NET-JRF from the subject 'Defence Strategic and Studies'. In the year 2020, he achieved a Ph.D. through research on the topic "Problems of the Indian Army: An Analytical Study." More than two dozen research papers & articles of Dr. Meena have been published in various national and international journals. He has also done the work of writing two books and editing two books. Apart from the above, he is serving as Sub-editor in the 'Himalayan Paridrishya' half-yearly Peer-Reviewed research journal since 2015. Along with this, in the year 2019-2020, he has given his services as a guest teacher for teaching at the undergraduate and postgraduate levels at Garhwal Central University. Dr. Meena is a presently working as Assistant Professor in Department of Defence, Strategic and Geo-Political Studies, SRT, Campus, Badsahithaul, Tehri Garhwal.

Strengths

Responsible, Good research skills, Good communication skills, Easily learns and adapts to new situations and Good computer skills (Word, Excel, DOC) Goal-oriented, assertive, imaginative.

Area of Interest

a. International Law

b. Security Management

c. Industrial Security

d. Indian Knowledge System

Contact Detail

Corresponding Address: C-47, Teachers Coloney, S.R.T Campus Badsahithul, Tehri

Garhwal, Uttarakhand - 249199

E-Mail Address : akdefence89@gmail.com

Mobile Number : +91-9058579293 OR +91-7597011291

Profile URL: : https://vidwan.inflibnet.ac.in/profile/129220

Education and Qualifications

2004 Matriculation from Rajasthan Board of Secondary Education, Ajmer

- 2008 Intermediate Rajasthan Board of Secondary Education, Ajmer
- 2011 Graduation (B.A.) from Jai Narayan Vayas University, Jodhpur
- 2013 NET-JRF, University Grant Commission, New Delhi (Dec. 2012 examination)
- 2013 Post-Graduation (M.A.) H.N.B. Garhwal (Central) University, Srinagar Garhwal
- 2020 Doctoral (Ph.D.) from H.N.B. Garhwal (Central) University, Srinagar Garhwal research title is "Problems of Indian Army: An Analytical Study"
- 2021 Post-Doctoral (PDF) Perusing from Dr. Ambedkar International Centre (DAIC), Dept. of Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India, New Delhi. Post Doctoral Research entitled "Socio-economic and Geo-Strategic Importance of Transport & Communication system in frontier region: Analytical study in the context of Uttarakhand."

Work Experience

- e. University Teaching: 2019 to 2020, as Guest Faculty in Garhwal Central University, Birla Campus, Srinagar Garhwal.
- f. Teaching as a guest-Faculty in 'Security Manaement', Sardar Patel University of Police, Security & Criminal Justice, Jodhpur
- g. Full time Research/Think Tank: as Post Doctoral Fellow, at Dr. Abmedkar International Centre, Dept. of Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India, New Delhi. 2021 to 2023 (2 year).
- h. Sub-Editor in 'Himalaya Paridrishya' (Half_yearly) Peer-Reviewed Research Journal. (ISSN:2395-485X) since 2015
- i. Member of Editorial Board of 'Innovation (Innov)', Science Publishing Group, New York, U.S.A.

Publication

- Naxalwad; Anil Kumar Meena; Lok Drishya (monthly) , Volume 5 , Year 2011, Pages 8-16
- Media ka Hastakshep; Anil Kumar Meena; Lok Drishya (monthly), Volume 10, Year 2011, Pages 22-27
- Bharat ki aantrik suraksha vyavastha our police; Anil Kumar Meena and Dr. Rajendra Singh Tomar; Pratiyogita Darpan (Hindi Monthly), Volume 412, Year 2012, Pages 693-696

UGC Listed

- 4. Bhartiy Saina main Mahilaon ki Yodhik Bhumika : ek Vishleshan; Anil Kumar Meena and Dr. R.C.S. Kunwar, Vidya Warta, Volume Vol-04, Issue- 26, (April to June) 2018, Year 2018, Pages 125-132, ISSN: 2319-9318
- Sainikon main Badhti Aatmhatya v Bhratrbadh ki Prawarti : ek Vishleshan; Anil Kumar Meena and Dr. R.C.S. Kunwar, Vidya Warta, Volume Vol-02, Issue- 26, (April to June) 2018, Year 2018, Pages 126-131, ISSN: 2319-9318
- 6. Bharat main aadiwashi : Naksalwad ke sandarbh main; Anil Kumar Meena; Aravli Udghosh, Volume 25, Year 2012, Pages 64-68, ISSN: 2250-3080
- 7. Rajasthan ke rajvanshi itihash main muul niwashi aadiwashi; Anil Kumar Meena; Aravli Udghosh, Volume 26, Year 2014, Pages 16-20, ISSN: 2250-3080

Peer-Reviewed

- 8. Pratyarpan ke Sandarbh main Antarrashtriy Kanun; Dr. Janak Singh Meena and Anil Kumar Meena; A Journal of Asia for Democracy and Development, Volume Vol-XIV, No. 02 (April to June) 2014, Year 2014, Pages 107-111, ISSN: 0973-3833
- Wartman Pariprekshy main sainy itihas ki prasangikta; Anil Kumar Meena & Dr. R.C.S. Kunwar; Samaj Vigyan Shodh Patrika, Volume Vol-2 (part-I) No. - XXIX October 2014 -March 2015, Year 2014, Pages 157-165, ISSN: 0973-7626
- 10. Bhartiy Police ka Vikash Wartman Sandarbh main; Anil Kumar Meena; Himalaya Paridrishya, Volume Vol-1, Issue- II, September. 2015, Year 2015, Pages 94-101, ISSN: 2395-485X

- 11. Jammu-Kashmir main U.N. Mission ki Prasangikta; Anil Kumar Meena and Rachna Deondi; Himalaya Paridrishya, Volume Vol- 1, Issue- 1, March-Sept. 2015, Year 2015, Pages 40-44, ISSN: 2395-485X
- 12. Bhartiy Yuvakon ka sasashtr Senao ke Prati Girta Rujhan; Dr. R.C.S. Kunwar and Anil Kumar Meena, Himalaya Paridrishya, Volume Vol-3, Issue- 1, march. 2017, Year 2017, Pages 122-129, ISSN: 2395-485X
- 13. Uttrakhand Ki Aapdaon avm Aapdaon main Bhartiy Saina ki Bhumika; Dr. Surendra Singh Kunwar and Anil Kumar Meena, Himalaya Paridrishya, Volume Vol- 3, Issue-II, September 2017, Year 2017, Pages 124-129, ISSN: 2395-485X
- Sasastra Bal (Viseshadhikar) Kanun : Afasfa (APSPA); Anil Kumar Meena and Dr. R.C.S. Kunwar, Himalaya Paridrishya, Volume Vol-2, Issue- I, March. 2016, Year 2016, Pages 43-47, ISSN: 2395-485X
- 15. Strategic Importance of Indian Ocean: in India's Perspective; Dr. R.C.S. Kunwar & Anil Kumar Meena; Remarking, Volume 1, Year 2015, Pages 16-20, ISSN: 2394-0344

Book Authored

- Samrath Harshwardhan Kaleen Sainy Padhti; Dr. R.C.S. Kunwar and Anil Kumar Meena;
 Royal Publication, Jodhpur; ISBN: 978-93-82311-73-7, Year 2016.
- 17. Gyan Ganga (Vastunisth Prashnmala); Dr. Surendra Singh Kunwar and Anil Kumar Meena; Royal Publication, Jodhpur; ISBN: 978-93-82311-23-2, Year 2016.

Edited Books

- 18. 21ve Sadi main Rastriy Suraksha ke Samkaleen Mudde; Dr. Surendra Singh Kunwar and Anil Kumar Meena; Royal Publication, Jodhpur; ISBN: 978-93-82311-75-1, Year 2015.
- 19. Samsamyik Mudde our Chunotiyan; Dr. Surendra Singh Kunwar and Anil Kumar Meena; Royal Publication, Jodhpur; ISBN: 978-93-82311-86-7, Year 2016.

Chapter in Edited Books

20. Bharat ki Bhu-Seemaon ka Prabandhan; Anil Kumar Meena; 21ve Sadi main Rastriy Suraksha ke Samkaleen Mudde, Volume ISBN: 978-93-82311-75-1, Year 2015, Pages 85-95

- 21. Naksalwad ke Pariprekshy main Purvottar ke Girijano ka Dard; Anil Kumar Meena; Bhartiy Janjatiyan evm Manwadhikar (vaidhanik evm Samajik Paridrishya), Volume 978-81-7910-497-2, Year 2015, Pages 94-100
- 22. 26/11 Jaise Aatanki Hamlon Se Sabak; Anil Kumar Meena and Dr. R.C.S. Kunwar; Samsamyik Mudde our Chunotiyan, Volume ISBN: 978-93-82311-86-7, Year 2016, Pages 145-152
- 23. Naksalwad Ka Badhta Prabhav avm Bhartiy Suraksha; Anil Kumar Meena and Rachna Deondi, Bharat main Janjati Samasyayen evm Sanrakshan , Volume ISBN : 978-93-85302-14-5, Year 2016, Pages 159-164

Post-Doctoral Publication

Care Listed

- 24. Roht Vikas, Mishara G., Meena A.K., "Socioeconomic Status With Reference To Rural Community", Anvesak, Vol- 52(1)V, pp.77-89, ISSN: 0378-4568
- 25. Economic Empowerment by Khadi Village Industries An Overview; Dr. Anil Meena, or Dr. Gaurav Mishra, and Dr. Vikas Rohit; International Journal of Social Impact, Volume, Year 2021, Pages 102, ISSN: 2455-670X
- 26. Seemant Rajy Uttrakhand main Yaatayat Vyavastha ka strategic Vishleshan; Dr. Anil Kumar Meena or Dr. Devender Singh Kanpur Philosophers , Volume Vol-8, ISSUE-2:2021, Year 2021, Pages 36-40, ISSN: 2348-8301

Scopus Listed

27. Mishra, G., Meena, A. K., & Rohit, V. (2022). "Where to claim caste: The problem of contested identities among de-notified communities". International Journal of Health Sciences, 6(S5), Vol- 2022, pp. 11261-273, ISSN: 2550-696X Available at https://doi.org/10.53730/ijhs.v6nS5.10997

Online Magazine

28. Redmac (Online Magazine) "National Security Depend on Strong Transport & Communication" available at https://redmac.in/2022/07/29/national-security-depend-on-strong-transport-communication/

Seminar/Conferences/Workshop/Symposium

東 .	Seminar/Conference//Symposium	आयोजक / संस्था का नाम	स्थान	आलेख	समयावधि
1	South Asia in Global Perspective :	Dept. of Political Science, J.N.V.U.,	जोधपुर	तीसरी दुनिया :	21-22 Feb, 2014
1.	Democracy, Human Rights and	Jodhpur & RC-18, International	3	हथियारों का	21-221 00, 2014
		Political		उभरता बाजार	
	Nation Building				
		Science Association, Montreal, Canada			
Nat	tional				
1.	आन्तरिक सुरक्षा : वर्तमान सन्दर्भ	रक्षा एवं स्त्रातेजिक अध्ययन केन्द्र, जय नारायण	जोधपुर	विखंडित न हो देष	15-16 February, 2010
		व्यास विष्वविद्यालय, जोधपुर			
2.	समकालीन हिन्दी साहित्य में आदिवासी	विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग, नई दिल्ली एवं	जोधपुर	भारत में आदिवासी	12-13 January, 2011
	विमर्ष	हिन्दी विभाग, जय नारायण व्यास विष्वविद्यालयए		नक्सलवाद के	
		जोधपुर		सन्दर्भ में	
3.	National Symposium on	S.G.T. Khalsa College, University of	नई	_	05-06 march, 2012
	Criminology and Forensic Science	Delhi & B.P.R.D, Ministry of Home	दिल्ली		
		Affairs			
Wo	rkshop				
1.	Training Course on 'Research	ICSSR & Dept. of Political Science,	जोधपुर	_	28 Sep – 7 Oct, 2013
	Methodology in Social Science'	J.N.V.University, Jodhpur			
2.	मानवाधिकार के विविध आयाम (एक दिवसीय	राजनीति विज्ञान विज्ञान विभाग, जय नारायण व्यास	जोधपुर	मानवाधिकार :	3 Feb, 2014
	राष्ट्रीय प्रषिक्षण कार्यषाला)	विष्वविद्यालय, जोधुपर एवं राष्ट्रीय मानवाधिकार		युद्धबन्दियों के	
		आयोग, नई दिल्ली		सन्दर्भ में	
3.	ICSSR Training Programme on	ICSSR & Dept. or Political Science,	जोधपुर	_	28 Sep – 7 Oct, 2015
	'Research Methodology'	J.N.V.University, Jodhpur			
4.	उच्च षिक्षा में तकनीकी शब्दावली का प्रयोग	वैज्ञानिक तथा तकनीकी शब्दावली आयोग, मानव	जोधपुर	_	27-28 march, 2016
		संसाधन विकास मंत्रालय (उच्चतर षिक्षा विभाग),			
		नई दिल्ली			

Webinar (During Covid-19) -:

क्र.	Seminar/Conference//Symposium	ymposium आयोजक/संस्था का नाम	
1.	India China Relation : Galwan	Shantarambhau Gholap Arts, Science & Gotirambhau Pawar,	13 th -14 th July, 2020
	Puzzle and Beyond	Commerce College, Shivletal, Murbad. Dist- Thane and Department	
		of Civics and politics University of Mumbai.	
Nat	ional Conference		
2.	Migration in India Amidst Covid-	IQAC, Damdama College, Assam	18th-19th July, 2020
	19 Pandemic : Implications,		
	Challenges and Future		
	Preparedness		
Nat	ional Seminar		•
3.	Environmental Security : People,	Association of Environment Professionals & Network for Education	21st July, 2020
	I		

Other Academic Work:

- 1. Policy Document for ministry of social justice and empowerment
- 2. Vision Document on central sector scheme
- 3. Central Sector Scheme analysis for Niti Aayog
- 4. DAPSC Analysis assigned by Niti Aayog
- 5. Document on Vocal for Local
- 6. FCC Scrutiny Work assigned by Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Govt. of India, New Delhi
- * The work listed in this section assigned by the NITI Aayog and the Dr. Ambedkar International Centre (DAIC) Dept. of Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Govt. of India, New Delhi.

Others

- NCC 'C' Certificate with 'A' Grade from 6 RAJ Battalion, Jodhpur (2010)
- Managing-Editor, Himalaya Paridrishya, (Half-Yearly), Peer-Reviewed Research Journal (2015 to 2016)
- Sub-Editor, Himalaya Paridrishya, (Half-Yearly), Peer-Reviewed Research Journal (since 2016 to date)
- Six Month Diploma Course in Computer Programming
- Computer Teacher Training Course (CTTC) from Society for information technology development (SITD) (2009)

Dr. Anil Kumar Meena